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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:22 AM
To: 'andrew@eras.biz'
Cc: dave@eras.biz
Subject: RE: Another Request
Attachments: RO3142_DWR & ACPWA Signed Forms.pdf

Andrew, 
Thanks for filling out the entire forms; it gets it back out much more quickly! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: andrew@eras.biz [mailto:andrew@eras.biz]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:16 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: dave@eras.biz 
Subject: Another Request 
 

Mark, 
I also need the request form signed by you for Alameda County Public Works for the well survey.  Please sign 
the attached and return it to me. 
 
-Andrew Savage 
Project Geologist 
ERAS Environmental, Inc. 
Office – (510)247-9885 x302 
Cell – (925)330-8926 
 






